

Armenia Riviezzo

MANAGING ASSOCIATE

Armenia Riviezzo specialises in corporate finance, dealing with insurance and reinsurance, as well as on corporate and M&A matters. She has provided assistance to several insurance companies, both Italian and international, on regulatory issues, participating in transactions related to the sale of the Italian business by an English insurance company, with particular regard to the related regulatory and compliance issues. Armenia provides assistance to several Italian and European insurance companies in the drafting and/or revision of insurance product information, especially with financial content, and collaborates in the drafting of insurance product distribution agreements in Italy, for national and foreign companies. She provides regular assistance to Italian and EU insurance operators in their relations with Italian supervisory authorities, in particular IVASS and CONSOB.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Managing Associate** | 2023
Legance – Avvocati Associati, Rome, Italy
- Senior Associate** | 2019 – 2023
Legance – Avvocati Associati, Rome, Italy
- Associate** | 2017 – 2019
Legance – Avvocati Associati, Rome, Italy
- Secondment** | 2016 – 2017
DARAG Italia (formerly, Ergo Assicurazioni), Milan, Italy
- Associate** | 2015 – 2016
Legance – Avvocati Associati, Rome, Italy
- Trainee** | 2015
Simmons & Simmons, Rome, Italy
- Trainee** | 2013 – 2015
Studio Legale Tributario in association with EY, Rome, Italy

EDUCATION

- 2016**
Admitted to the Bar. Member of the Rome Bar, Italy
- 2013**
Law Degree, Università "LUISS - Guido Carli", Rome, Italy
- 2012**
Period of research for the final dissertation, Brooklyn Law School, New York, U.S.A.

CONFERENCES AND SEMINARS

- > "Cosa cambia dopo l'entrata in vigore del decreto del MEF n.169/2020". Webinar, 4th May 2021.



INFO

- Date of Birth**
10th December 1987
- Telephone**
+39 06 93 18 271
- Fax**
+39 06 93 18 27 403
- E-Mail**
ariviezzo@legance.it
- Website**
www.legance.com
- Office**
Rome, Italy
- Languages**
Italian
English

PRACTICE AREAS



Insurance Law



Corporate Finance



Financial Intermediaries
Regulations